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Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Peter G. Strelow

92660

650
650 Newport Center Drive, Newport Beach, CA 92660, USA

03 6212 8316

PIMCO Bermuda Trust PIMCO World High Income

50 6,411

2022 31
128.21
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2022

58,530 99.96
69 0.12
55 0.09
18 0.03
8 0.01
2 0.00
58,682 100.22
130 0.22

58,552
7.507 100.00
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2022
3,046 5.20
2,320 3.96
1,888 3.23
1,435 2.45
1,285 2.20
935 1.60
867 1.48
789 1.35
788 1.35
751 1.28
706 1.21
701 1.20
686 1.17
668 1.14
580 0.99
557 0.95
501 0.86
481 0.82
427 0.73
377 0.64
372 0.64
360 0.62
347 0.59
325 0.56
312 0.53
308 0.53
275 0.47
202 0.35
192 0.33
186 0.32
147 0.25
143 0.24
102 0.17
97 0.17
65 0.11
23,221 39.67
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2,068 3.53
1,963 3.35
1,539 2.63
1,506 2.57
1,343 2.29
1,161 1.98
1,116 1.91
1,078 1.84
1,042 1.78
1,017 1.74
979 1.67
858 1.47
802 1.37
751 1.28
701 1.20
699 1.19
632 1.08
602 1.03
574 0.98
570 0.97
555 0.95
510 0.87
487 0.83
449 0.77
425 0.73
411 0.70
389 0.66
387 0.66
378 0.65
341 0.58
340 0.58
319 0.55
305 0.52
264 0.45
247 0.42
227 0.39
218 0.37
216 0.37
202 0.35
201 0.34
193 0.33
190 0.32
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184 0.31

182 0.31

181 0.31

180 0.31

178 0.30

173 0.30

161 0.28

150 0.26

109 0.19

89 0.15

65 0.11

31 0.05

29,938 51.15

5,127 8.76

383 0.65

124 0.21

43 0.07

30 0.05

11 0.02

3 0.01

5,721 9.77

312 0.53

28 0.05

340 0.58

318 0.54

290 0.50

817 1.40

60,645 103.61

2,115 3.61
58,530

( 7.504 ) 100.00
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2022
2021 81,306,320.69 10,424,283 8.24 1,056
80,165,338.13 10,277,998 8.22 1,054
80,277,795.79 10,292,416 8.25 1,058
77,626,569.82 9,952,503 8.01 1,027
10 76,228,224.36 9,773,221 7.92 1,015
11 72,705,969.75 9,321,632 7.68 985
12 72,331,763.54 9,273,655 7.73 991
2022 69,432,739.28 8,901,972 7.45 955
64,282,600.02 8,241,672 6.97 894
63,248,033.60 8,109,030 6.89 883
58,551,785.11 7,506,924 6.47 830
57,436,522.50 7,363,937 6.39 819
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2022 2022

268,410 1,140,092 8,989,861
268,410 1,140,092 8,989,861
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23 103
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128.21
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152 19
58,530 7,504
190 24
3 0
58,875 7,548
193 25
35
5 1
25
65 8
323 41
58,552 7,507
152 19
51,705 6,629
58,552 7,507
9,056

6.47 830
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)
60,645 7,775
0 0
74 9
533 68
6 1
626 80
68 9
755 97
0 0
TBA 297 38
0 0
829 106
2 0
63,835 8,184
2,277 292
218 28
78 10
470 60
1,209 155
0 0
0 0
TBA 602 77
1 0
260 33
190 24
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
5,305 680

58,530 7,504
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72,748 9,327

0 0

69 9

300 38

(203) (26)

240 31

58,530 7,504
3,693

15.85 2,032
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0 0

0 0

237 30
170 22

34 4

441 57
(441) (57)
2,355 302
2,355 302
(12,071) (1,548)
0 0
(12,071) (1,548)
(9,716) (1,246)
(10,157) (1,302)
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2022 30

)
1,867 239
0 0
0 0
1,867 239
0 0
0 0
0 0
8 1
0 0
8 1
1,859 238
172) (22)
0 0
211 27
40 5
(49) (6)
30 4
(11,295) (1,448)
0 0
(482) (62)
169 22
3 0
(11,605) (1,488)
(11,575) (1,484)
(9,716) (1,246)

6 1

16/180



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2022 30

(441) 57
2,355 302
(12,071) (1,548)
(10,157) (1,302)
(3,353) (430)
(4,164) (534)
(17,674) (2,266)
76,226 9,773

58,552 7,507
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30

()

1,859 238
30 4
(11,605) (1,488)
(9,716) (1,246)
(8,014) (1,027)
(17,730) (2,273)
76,260 9,777
58,530 7,504
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7.92
(0.05)

(1.04)

(1.09)
(0.36)

6.47

(14.16)
58,552

1.30

1.30

(1.30)
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1,015
©

(133)

(140)

(46)

830

7,507
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)

18.36
0.47

(2.98)

(2.51)

0.00

15.85

(13.67)

58,530

0.02

0.00

5.48
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2,354
60

(382)

(322)

2,032

7,504
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2003
12
2017 29
PIMCO
BBH
BBH
2006

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO 2020-10
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PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
US GAAP
US GAAP
US GAAP
PIMCO
2020-10 PIMCO 2021 11 2022
28
2022 28 2022 30
PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO 2020-10

PIMCO
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PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO 2020-10
PIMCO
PIMCO
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LIBOR

ETF
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FASB LIBOR

Accounting Standards Update

2020-04 ASU 2020-04 2020 12 2022 12 31
2021 LIBOR
2023 30 LIBOR
ASU
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
PIMCO
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
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NYSE

NYSE

PIMCO

NYSE
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US GAAP
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US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP
US GAAP

ETF

NYSE

30/180



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

ETF

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

OIS LIBOR
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US TIPS
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CDO

CBO

CDOs

SMBS

CDOs

CMOs
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CMOs
CMOs
SMBS
SMBS
PO
10
CBOs
CBOs CLOs
CDO
CBOs CLOs CDOs
CBOs CLOs
PIK
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2022 30

GNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FHLMC FNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FNMA

FHLMC PCs

FHLMC
PCs
2019 FNMA FHLMC TBA
UMBS
TBA FNMA  FHLMC
TBA
TBA

TBA
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PIMCO
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PIMCO
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0TC
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2020 COVID-19

COVID-19

COVID-19
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LIBOR ICE

LIBOR

LIBOR

LIBOR

LIBOR

COVID-19

COVID-19
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PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

COVID-19

46/180



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

47/180



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

250,000

TBA
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CFTC FCM
FCM
FCM
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
PINCO
0.75 0.05 0.65
0.75 0.05 0.65
0.65 0.65
0.65 D 0.20 @
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® 0.70 @
O10) 0.70 @
® 070 @
0.65 0.20
0.60
PINCO 2020-10
0.40 0.10 0.65
PINCO
0.45 © 0.05 0.40 @
0.45 ® 0.05 0.40 ©
0.45 @O 0.05 0.40 @V
0.70 0.10 @ g5 @
0.65
0.55
5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10
5,000 0.70 5,000
0.65 0.60 10
0.575 10 0.55
0.5
0.30 0.5 1.499
0.325 1.5 2.499
0.35 2.5 3.499
0.40 3.5
0.45
0.5
0.25 0.5 1.499
0.275 1.5 2.499
0.30 2.5 3.499
0.35 3.5
0.40
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0.5
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1.5
0.35
0.40

0.45

0.5
0.5 1.499
1.5
0.30
0.35

0.40

10

1.499
1.5 2.499
2.5 3.499

3.5

11

1.499

1.5 2.499

2.5 3.499

3.5

12
0.10

13
0.50

PIMCO
PIMCO
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2.499
2.5

2.499
2.5

3.499
3.5

3.499
3.5

0.30

0.25
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0.325

0.30

0.25

0.35

0.275

0.40
0.45

0.30

PIMCO

PIMCO

0.35
0.40

0.05

0.55

0.325

0.275

0.5
0.5

0.5
0.5
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PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
10
2022 30
PIMCO 0.694
2022 30

250 1,827
PIMCO 99,282 120,381
PIMCO 2020-10 - 5,121
11

PIMCO

12

10
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PINCO
PINCO PINCO .
2020 10
2022 30 2022 30 2022 30 2022 30
22 371 | 66,377 | 1,021,789

94 | 71,971

10,586 | 91,280

21 1,759

51 4,671

124 9,966

3,357 | 33,837

6,755 | 495,333

5,880 | 421,644

567 5,789

63 5,816

2,000 | 20,000

208 | 19,234

695 | 65,509

602 | 52,206

243 2,824

3 235

2,200 | 16,236

77 5,031

239 | 19,519

266 | 19,791

4,411 | 37,643

5 397

465 3,541

62 4,464

60 5,174

@) (8,385 (123,718 (1,859,323)

(1,280)  (95,855)
(18,178)| (153,597)
@0 (26,134)
@o| (12,115)
(43) (500)
eyl @,778)
(3,018)|  (29,001)
2,844)| (203,301)
(1,310  (o1,854)
2.379)  (23.857)
| @,012)
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@28)|  (41,695)
am| s,811)

(4,054) | (41,389)®

G90)|  (59,137)

458)|  (5,261)
(4,500)|  (33,600)
321)|  (23,068)
353)]  (29,943)
) (179)

@)  (8,014) (57,341)| (837,534) 32)| 576,834 (590)|  (59,137)

PINCO
2022 30 2022 30
86 615
0 23
409 4,401
652)  (4,779)
0 (69)
(6) (455)
0 @
403 3,899 (566)]  (4,164)
2022 21 2022 30
2022 2022 30
2021 11 2022 10 PIMCO

13

14

US GAAP
2022 30

2022 30
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2022

R ATERIE S 0, 7%

30

5
(F ki)

Y i

(F-Hif)

aLll W A

Australis and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd

U130 due 05,02/2022 5 g 3 82
Bank of Move Scotin
0o 130 dise 05/02/2022 i f
Citibank N A
0, 13 dise 05,02/ 3032 12 12
D85S Bank Ltd.
O 1300 dise O5,02/2002 L '
JPMorgan Chase Bank M A
00 130% due D5/02/2022 3 K
Royal Bank of Canada
0 130% duee 05,02/2022 4 ¢
Sumitemo Mitsui Banking Corp.
0. 130% dise 0502 2002 42 iz
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd
O 1M dise 05,02/ 2002 a7 27

152
LI B R A 152
(e $152)
BRI R 152
(MRl $152)

FarlEG

{-HAGE

= DiOBESE 0.9
Eha - HAIia—F . g—Prf-g—trud.

FrF-FreF M

(MBS $51, T05) 3, 6a3 58, 530
PR e S R R S 5B, 530
(EMEEE 351, T06)

R 100. 2% § 58,682
(MM 151, B5T)

Foofi OB L UAN, M 0.2 {130}
R 100 0% § 58, 552

Hr A e PR |

*  YouRER TRUORRCEREASLOERNERRLTVSIEERS,

RN

LUFiL, M2 E4 R 0 HRED,

el Bl T s VT TR T

S e PERICE TN REENREOEETES

2022 & 4 B 30 HWiE

HF IV =L - HF T — Leeiile 1 Lerdile 2 Lerdale 3 L TEARAIL
ERAEER, E

FER B 5 il H] 162 5 ] - 152
BELR i & AT, B E

b it 8. 530 0 b 58, 550
B EE A § 58,530 [T [ [] § 58, 682
i d B30 BICET LR, o3 e S IR R e
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S EYiE
{ iy (L

Angolan Government Internaticnal Bend

B 250% due 05/09,2028 H i ] 289
1255 dise 112652040 00 266
TAT 48 56
(RS $558)

TFat-F LT

o

Argentina Governsent Internaticnal Hond
0. 500% dise OF /09,2030

1. 000% due 07092029

1. 125% dise OFH/2035

L. 125% dhee 07090046

2. 500% dise 07000041

Proviecis de Buenos Adres

3, 900% dise 09701, 2007 100 =
Provincia de Entre Rics Argemtina

B, 0O0% dse 08/08/2028 (a) 135 45
Provincia de la Rieja

4. 7505 due 02/24/2028 14 210
T AT A 979
(AN 31, 4400

Glicgw
Eagn

FAA=T 0.3%

P %S

Arsenia Government Internaticnal Bend

3, 950% dise 09/26./ 2009 20 151
Thi=Ta&Ml 161
(R FNE $167)

e i o )

o

Southern Gas Corrider CJSC
b BTSN dise D3/24,/2026 400 427

Republic of Azerbaijan Internaticaal Bond

4, 750% dise 03/18,/ 2024 2 20]
T of 2o it 628
(FRALER $624)

AR .48

Pra s AN

Bahasas Government Internaticnal Bend

B, D00% due 11/21/2028 o 218
SAer il 218
(HRkRLE $300)
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i B
U (EED

P e B

Bahrain Government Internaticnal Bend
4. 260% duee 01/25,/2028

B 6254 dise 090/30,/2031

B 125% dee 07,/05/2022

HA——iih

(HMETER 31, 108}

Aa—s 03

] z 5 155
00 185

o0 105

1,078

iR 038

Star Energy Geothermal Darajat IT
4. 85058 dwe 104142008

Az a—SEN

(EANE $200)

'l"

192

i 008

Odobrecht 011 & Gas Finance Ltd
0,000 dise 05/30/2022 (k)

1R 04N

Brazil Govermment Internationnl Bond
4. 750% dise 01142050

Yale 5. A
20 dise 033002171 (B)

1. 850% dise 01/27/2008
EE A~ R
(AR $200)

200 143
s

Repblic of Camerocn International Bond
B 050N diee 0707, 20032

oA —ifrit
(HHELER $119)

EIR 100

B2

Bioceanioo Sovereign Certificate Ltd
I, OO0 dise 06,05,/ 2034

(X Hutchison International 19 IT Ltd.
B ATEN e OOO0/2049 (0)

HPHT Finance 21 Ltd
2000 dise 03, 10,/2026

Interccenanics IV Finance Ltd
0. 000% dise 117302025 (§)

H 287 1692
00 172
200 1587
2 L]
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Wi BB EYE
(RIS (T

Intercceanics ¥ Finance Lid.
0. D00 diee 05,715, 2000 :] i ] 5 21
Kaiza Group Boldings Lid,
11, 2500 due (L0907 20MG (o) 200 A3
MGM China Holdings Lid
4. TEU% dwe 02,/001/2037 ot 162
Odebirecht Drilling Morbe YIIL/IX Ltd.
7. 350% dise 12/001/°2028 (e) ey B0
Peru Enhanced Pass-Through Finance Ltd
00000 diee OF/02/2028 (1) 213 rtes e
Poiosettia Finance Lid
B 6254 dse 06/17,/2031 16 174
5. A Global Subuk Led
b B0 dise 06,17,/2028 i 185
o GRE% dwe DB/1T/2031 200 184
Seazon Group Lid.
4. 450% dso 07/13,/2028 200 i34
Sunasc China Holdings Ltd
T.2500% dise 061472022 20 3
T-500% dse 02,/01,/2024 00 =
Ihorgsheng Group Holdings Ltd.
3 000% dwe 01/1372026 200 184
o= R 3, 046
(HeMNE 32,6120

Bance Santander Chile

2. T00% dise 01/1002035 (0D 150 144

Corp. Macional del Cobre de Chile

3. 150% dwe DE/1452080 (D) 200 181

4. 875% dise 11/04/2044 20 150

Esbotel ladors Andina 5. A

3. 950% due 01,21/2050 150 126

Ezprosa de los Ferrocarriles del Bstads

3. 068% dise 08,/18,/2060 ) 138

k30N dise 09,14,/206) 20 153

Ezmprosa do Transporte de Pasajercs Metro 5. A

4. T00% dise 05,/07,/2050 200 1853

Emprosa Macional del Petroleo

i AB0% duo 09,/16/2031 ) =
1,285

YR L
Chile Governsent International Bend

2 TB0% dise O1/31/2027 (=] 568
4. 340 duse 03/07/2042 200 152

51
FU AN 2,008

(AR 2. 204)
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LR ] (i

R L3
o 1%
Chalco Hong Eong Investment Co. Lid
& 100% dise 07 /28,2026 ¥ 20 § 155
Chins Huadiam Oversess Developsemt 2018 Litd.
& 379% dee 06/23/2025 (b) 200 197
Contemporary Ruiding Dovelopment Ltd.
. 8754 diso 09,)17/2025 ) 187
Thoaghi Oelise PEC Insurance Co. Ltd
& 125% dee O7/16,/2025 00 152
R 761

Ecopatrel 5 A
4. 625% due 11/02/2031 2 167
7. 375% due 09182045 230 210

P N
Coloabin Goverrment Imternationsl Bond

‘

1. 000% due 02/26,2024 100 3
4. 125% dwo 05/15/2051 200 135
5. 625% dise 02/26/2041 50 40]
T.375% dse 00/15/2037 400 413

1,343
o TR 1,720
(EFHLES $2.083)

aAF U 068

SR 0. 6%

Costa Rica Government Internatiomal Bond

5. B25% dise 04,/30,/2043 400 1
azy U aagh 341
(AN $340)

F£ =Rl 2,

Pt B

Dominicen Republic International Bond

53008 due 01/21/7041 200 158
B. GO duwe 02220020 2 158
5 950% e 0172570027 1000 1004
B 000% due 022070033 200 152
£ 400% duse DB/06/2049 400 M1
6. 850% dise 01/27/2045 100 ]
FE=##RESH 1
(HeRbRLEE 52,1210

= FT En 1.0

i Wy W
Ecusdor Govornmont Internstional Bond

0L 000 due 0F/31/7030 i76 a5
0. 500% dise 07,/31/2040 200 1
1. 000% due 07/31/2035 700 440
5. 000% due 077312030 577 470
=& T F-&l 1, 116
(B #NgE $1.026)
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i B
U (D

=7 kR L 6%

e N
Egypt Government International Bemd

4. 750% due 04/16/2005 ELR 800 H 712
b G2t due 04/16/2030 200 153
B 3750 due 04/11/2031 20 158
T.B2E% dise 05/20/2052 ] 206 156
900 doe 02/21/2048 2 158
B B0 duo 013172047 300 gig
=7 LG 1,538

(HefheE 52, 114)

EAAFLA TR O, 4%

HFUR 0, 4%
El Salvador Goverrment International Bond

T.125% dise 012072050 200 7
T.625% dise 09/21/204 100 #
8. 250% duo 04/10/2082 120 41
9. 500% due 07/15/2052 150 6l
=pAtns Eagit 216
(HRHRLER 35550

Republic of Ghana Imternational Bond

0 000% dise 0450772025 200 123
7. G2Z5% dwe D5/16/202% z 127
7. TB0% dse 04,07,/2029 200 128
8. 125% due 03/26/2032 500 a0
B G25% dise 04,07,/2034 g 12
B T50% diso 031172061 400 i)

Industrial Senior Trust

B 500% dwe 11/01/2022 200 200

Pra s ]

Guatemala Governsent Bond

4. 900% due DG/01/2030 00 295

6. 125% dwe 08/01/2060 200 192
AE

FTFIEN

(PN $696)

e N

Haareng Finance 2017 Co. Ltd

1. 9508 dwe 110770047 &0 150

Hasrong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd

1o GEF% dise 0224/ 2023 2 197

|

Ul 0T

AMrport Autharity

T A00% dise 03082038 (b) e 181
FaH 528
(AN $570)
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i G B
U (T

Hungary Government Internstional Bond
I, TB0% dise 06./05/2035 ELR 200 3 173

U —f 173

Adoni Transsission Ltd

1. 3508 dwe 05/21/2036 i 181 161

Withoot Fiomnes Ltd

4. 400% dise 09/02/3023 200 158
360

XU AR 0 3%

Export-Impart Bank of India

3 250% dwe 01/15/2030 00 L0

¥ FE 540

Fresport Indonesia FT

5 305% dise 04,/14,52032 0l 194
Indonesia Asshan Alominium Perseroc FT

5.A50% dise 05,15/2000 100 20
Pelabuhan Indosesia IT PT

1. 250% dise 05,05,/2025 200 201

Pertamina Persero PT

B B0 dse 11,/07/2048 400 453
Perusahaan Gas Megara Thk PT

B 120% dwo 05,/16/2024 200

Porusshean Perseroan Persero PT Porusshaan Listrik Negara
B. 150% due 05/21/2048 o

=

=

Py LR

Indoneaia Government Internaticonal Bond

5. 250% dee D1/17,/2042 2 20
¥ FATEN 1,837
(MM $1, 640)

TARIF 01%

R S

Repiblic of Angola Via Avenir Tssusr 1T Iveland DAC

B 02 dise 02/10/2027 7l
TS FaN

(R 367

& |2

L BT5Y ddime DO/ D026 ELR 100

5|5

el iy
(mAhEE $120)
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i S EfeE
R {0y

A 2F 0B
fo 0 T
Israel Electric Corp. Ltd.
3, TE0% dise 02230002 3 A0 3 281
Levinthen Bond Lid
B, 1255% due 06/30,/2025 200 200
A AF =AM 481
(LM ETES $400)

Ivory Coast Government Internsticoal Bead

4. 875 dieo O1/30,/2002 ELR 200 173
5. 250% dio 03/22/2030 0 159
5. 750% due 12312032 H 541 565
6. 629% due 03/22/2048 ELR 100 ]
a— P T—afit 1,017
(RPN $1.189)

Jamaica Governsent Intornstional Bond
7. B75% i 07/28/2045 4 200 247

P B 247

1. 850 duo 01/28/2027 EU® 10 b2
P—ii— FriiliiiM 102
(AN $102)

Jordan Goverrment Internationnl Bond

B TR0 dse 01/30,/2027 i o0 1590

5 8208 duse 070772030 400 267

T 3T e 1001002047 o) 175

aadia 632
(MBS $607)

Dovalopsent Bank of Kazakhstan JSC
4. 125% dwe 12/10/2022 100 aw

KazMunayGas Mational Co. JSC

B 375N dwe 04,/24.2030 ot 153

5. 750 duse 04192047 200 182

Tengizchovroil Finonee Co. Intermaticonal Ltd

& 250% dwe DES15/2000 200 161
#35

U AR 0T

Kazakhstan Governzent Internatiomal Bond

4,57 due 10/14,/2080 o —

HEFRY EN 1,125

(MFEEE 51, 226)
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i B
U (T

Republic of Eeoyn Govercsent International Bond

G, J00% dise 0]/23/203 : 200 3 152
E. 000% due 05/22/2032 300 258
r=TH&l 411
(SIS $547)

e e A Y

fo< DR

Arcundtowm 5.4

5. 375 due 03/21/2029 (i) 300 o
Gaara Norte Sarl

B 1585 de 08,15,/2034 11 168
Potrorio Luvesbourg Troding Sarl

B. 125% dwe 06,/09,/2026 20 153
Unigel Luxesbourg 5.4

BLT50% dee 10/00/2026 200 207
AT ATEH HET

EAMK dise 04,/28/006) 5O 387
4. 800 deo 04,/21/3060 a00 210
Potromas Enorgy Canada Ltd

2 103% dwe 03,/23/2028 200 181
T L —LTHN 188
(B $925)

Amorica Mewll SAB do C.W.

5. 3TH% dise 04,04,/ 2082 20 182

Cibanco 5.4 Tha

4. 062% dise 07/ 18,/200209 20 156

Comiaion Federal de Electricidad

b 264% dise 02/15,/2052 00 175

Hipotecaria Su Casita S.A. do C. V.

0. B304 dise 06/27/2040 (a) M 5. 512 &

Potrolecs Mexicanas

. 350% dise 02/12/2048 H B0 rla il

b T50% dise 09,21/ 2047 20 5

B US0% dise 01,/28,/2060 T

7. 630% dwe 01,/23,/2050 554 134
1,888

FFUAR 0N

Mexico Govermsent International Bond

5. T50% dwe 10/127°20100 00 182
Adiooflt 2,070
(R 32, 960)

64/180



oAb 1. 2%

EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
OooooooooooooooooooOn

30

i G B
U (T

M
Mongolie Govercsent Imtercatiosal Band

& GO0 dwe 07,/07/3037 i 200 5 174

5. 125% dise 12/05,/2002 120 120

b, G268 dse 05/001,/3023 200 156

B TEO% dse 03/706,2024 200 208

-t 629

(HufhRLEn $728)

o 0, B

OCF 5. A

3. T50% dise DB/23/2031 200 170

5. 125% dse 06/217205) 200 155

- 3%

YU 0.

Morocco Government Intormaticnal Bond

1. 000% dise 12/15,/2050 200 138

4. 260% dwe 12711/ 3022 e 201
MO
[

Hamibia Government International Bend
B, 2500 dwe 10/29,/2025

+z eralt

(R §199)

183

Kazakbstan Temir Fholy Firance BY
B 0% dise 07,/10/2042

Motinvest BV
T T50% diee 04,23/ 2023

Prosus KV
1. 53R dwe 08012028
32576 dise 01/19./2027

SR 0. TH

Ropublic of Angola Via Avenir II BY
47718 dse 120072023
T. 8458 dise 07/01,/2028

75l
(AR 51,4400

FA V= UT 40N

A0 07

w00 113

ELUR 1090 a0
5 200 179
789

120 117

b 272

1,178

e

Bank of Industry Lid.
G B0E% dse 12/14,/0023

1 3z

BOI Financo BY
T.500% dme 02/16/2027

EIR a0 312
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Wi B B EYE
) PR {Fnifiry
B N
Nigerio Governsent International Bond

b, 625% due DG/27/0022 5 142 3 147
6o 125% due 09/28,/2028 200 172
B 37% dse 07/12/2023 500 a2
G a0 dise 11/28/2027 A i
T 143% dwe 02/23,/2000 00 257
B 250% dpo 09/28/2051 00 152
B AT dwe O1/20/3031 400 162

Oman Goverrment International Bond
1. 125% de 01/17/0023 100 qo

5. 625% due 01/17/2028 300 301
B OO dwe OF00/ 202 o 23
B 9504 dise 01,2590 20 ==
. G00% dse 03/08/2047 200 184
. 750 due 10/28/9027 200 212

Pakistan Goverrment Imtervational Bond

6878 due 12/06/2027 g 164
. 875 duo 04/08,2061 300 216
Third Fekistan International Sukuk Co. Ltd

B, 625% due 12,/05,/2022 200 184
e i | 574
(AN 3650)

Aeoropuerto Internacions]l da Tocusen 5. A
5. 1254 dise 021 1/206 20 172

Aateridad del Canal de Panssa

4. 950N diee O7/259,/0035 (0} pun il b [

Banco Necional de Panssa

o 500% due 08/11/2030 =00 L
557

EEE i
Panasa Govarpment Internationn] Bood

1. 300% dise 04,/29/0053 J00 251
4, 5O0% dise 04,01,/2056 00 171
1. 500% duse 01192063 200 167
B TO0S dwe D1/26/2008 100 112

o1
rrepdt 1,258
(AN $1,529)

AFITA 0.3%

YA 0

Paraguay Govercsent Intercational Bond

o8I dise DG/28/0003 200 17
AFITAHM 178
(e $200)
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T W EfeE
LR ] {Fajify
ALICORF SAA
BATHS dise 04/17/2027 PEN #00 ] 155
Banco de Credito del Peru 5.A.
AL 650N dise 00,17,/2029 {i1a 1] Lia
Companie de Winas Bosmoventura SAA
5. 500% e 0F/23/2026 i 200 154
InRetail Consuser
3. 250% dwe 032272028 oK) 177
701

Poru Goverrment Internoticnal Bood

3 000% dse 01,1520 100 =]
& 230% dewe 0752872120 20 128
3. 600% dise 01/15/2072 300 P
425
~A—fGh 1,126

(GRS 1. 400)

4. 125% dise OF/09/2030 200 182

Jollibee Worldwide Pte Ltd
4. 1258 e 01/24/2026
4. TE0% dwe 06,/24,/2000

§s =

Philippines Government Internaticnal Bood

2. 950% duwe 05/05,/2045 K e
200 dise 0F/06,/2045 210 159

387
E PRI 1,073
(ML 51, 196)

§120% dise 077122041 400 251
& 300 e 07/12/2061 00 25
501

EE N e mmm——
Qatar Governsent International Bead
4 AP dse 04/16,/2060 (§) Jog ]
B =ngl B
(AEE $800)

Romania Government International Bond

L T50% diee 07713/ 2030 ELR 100 53
2 125% duse 03/07/2028 20 191
T RTEN dise 04/13/2042 o) 142
X TE0% dise 020072034 100 )
4.625% due 04/03/2048 400 352

=T&i 858
(AN 51, 133)
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i B A EYE
PR { Ty
o T 0. 5%
Ml W
Russia Goverrment Intercational Bood
L. B50% dwe 11/20/3032 EUR
E8TS% dise 120472005
4 370N dse 03213029 3
B 100% dwse 03,/28,/2035
5. 8754 dise 00162041
Ly
(RPN 51, 000)

§8E8E

Saudi Arabiam 0il Co.

3 500% dise 11/24/2070 A0 ]

P AN

Ssudi Governsent International Boad

dAS0N dse O2A02/ 2061 400 161

1. 500% dise 100263046 () L] )
9

T IETAN 757

(EAREE $946)

AN A 068

P A

Senegal Government Internaticnal Bend

4.750% dse D3/13/2008 ELR 200 156

6. 250% dise 05,/23/2033 H 20 178

it gt ars

(AR $448)

Serbia Goverrsent [nternational Bood

1 850% dee 03/03/2033 EIR 150 16
EAETEN 108
(MANER $177)

Medes Ball Pro Ltd

G 3TES ahee 013002027 3 20 187
Singapore Airlines Ltd

F3TI% due 01/19./2029 200 185
e tf—n-ait an
(MR 5397

Mr=U% 53

Frilt 208

AngloGold Ashanti Holdings PLC

3. 750% duc 10/01,/2030 i) 178
Developsent Bank of Southern Africa Litd.

B 6O0% dise 10/21,/2029 (&) ZAR . 500 171
Eskom Holdings SOC Lid

4. 304% dee 0F/23,/2027 5 20 182
6. 350% due 08/10,2028 500 455
B 750N dise 05,2023 z 185

68/180



Growthpoint Properties Internaticaal Pry Ltd
B 8TI% dwe 05022023

Saso]l Financing Internaticnal Lid
4. 600% dise 111452022

Tramseet 500 Ltd
4. 000 dhee 072673022

SN R4S

2022
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South Africa Governmemi Internstional Bond
B TE0% dise DO/30,/2049
7o 300% diee 04,20,/ 2052
10, 500% due 12/21/2006

L Py
(HRMETE $3, 3600

30
i G B4
TR (T
5 L] i 202
] 304
a0 P
2,300
600 477
20 1858
ZAR 2 000 137
L
312

Sri Lanka Governsent International Bomd
5. 750 due 04,18/2028

B. 125% e 06,/03/2025

B 850% dise 11,03,/2028

7. 550 e 03/28,/2030

AV Faft

(MeFbeE $1,024)

R O 2%

E88%
&8

LE=3
i

g

i 0o

Eastorn & Southorn African Trade & Devoelopment Bank

401254 dse 06,/30,/2028

FEI N B
(HhELEE $200)

iAF=T 0.0%

186

it o—0E 0,08

United Republic of Tamzania
5. 526% dise 0B/23/8022

# =T &M

(RuMbETeE $29)

[

Turkey Goverrment Internationnl Bond
1. 8758 dme 10,/06/2028

4. 870% dse 04/16/2043
B 250% dise 03/13/2030
5. T50% e 05,/11/2047
Faoil

(AR £1.350)

24 L%

i 018

£823

a1
1, 161

KPC Ukrenergo
GoHTSS dwe 11/00,/2006

69/180



craine Government International Bond
13758 diso 01/27/2030
B BTE% dwe 00/21/2009
T 053% dise 03,/15,/2033
T 3700 de 0926,/ 2032
T. TB0% disee 0B/01/2023
TS0 dee 09/01/2029

o R4 TR
(RS 81, 56T)

T F R L

2022
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U (T

EIR

SHEEEE

i 108

Aby Dhabi Crode 011 Pipeline LLC
4. 600% dise 11,/02/2047

D World Ltd
56250 dhse 00252048 ()

KEE SPC Ltd
1. 625% dhse OO15/ 2027

AU R 0.

00 158
00 201
20 150

|

Dubai Governsent International Bond
3 000% dise 0000,/ 2050

Finance Departmont Government of Shar jah
A 3TE% dwe 03,/10,/2061

TR RENEa
(AN $04)

200 161
- 158
319
it

HSBC Holdings PLC
1. 3004 dse ORS0E/2026 (0D

NatWest Group FLC
1. 853% due 05/18/202% (D)

State Savings Bank of Ukraine ¥is SSB 1 FLC
BATEN dwe 031002023

Tcraine Railwnys Vie Reil Capital Markets PLC
B 2S0% due OF/00/2021

2R 0. 1%

400 200
40 Ja

20 -
400 Gl

Icrexizbank Via Biz Finance PLC
0. 78R dee 0L/2272005

A ¥ 2

(L $916)

FAUHENE 358

gan SR ]

Rio 0i] Finance Trust Series 2014-3
0. T50% diso 01/06,/2027

Rio 0il Finance Trust Series 201E-1
B 200% e 04,062

Ruatas 2 & 7 Fipance Ltd

0. 000 e R/ 30U Z00HG

e s
24 241
153 130

T06
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Citigroup Mortgage Lean Trust

2 3B0% dise 03,25,/204 H 2 3 2
Deutsche Alterpative-A Securities Mortgage Loan Trust

0. 998% dise 08/25/2037 (a) 355 i
Losminent Mortgage Trust

1. 028% dee 13/25/2036 (a) E ] 4
Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust

L O11% dise 0G/25,/2036

(-]
-

H ;

IR 0.

Fanmie Mas, THA

3. 500% due 06/01,/2062 (d) 400 290

1.5 Treasury

1. To0% dise 02/15/0041 40 =

2 000% dise 11/15,/2041 7o 579
817

T AU AEREEN 2,131

(EAHAES $2, 185)

Uruguay Government Internaticnal Bond

Bo 100% dse O5,"18/2060 420 471
T.625% dwe 032150035 160 131
sAAT AR 602_
(BRI $556)

Potrolocs de Venezuela 5.4 [a}

5o 3TE% dee 041202027 330 =3
5 500% dse 041272037 I, 600 104
B, DO diee 11/15/2028 400 2

147

Yonezuela Governsent International Bond (a)

0, 000 due 12/00/2045 1 1]
TT50% dise 04/13/2024 900 Ll
2500 due 10/13/2024 150 13
o, 000 dise 05/07,/2023 20K 1
11 9506 due 08/05/ 2031 50 43

i
2xxxT Ml 331
(MAHELEE 2. 0500

Isshia Govermment International Bord

B, OT0% dise 07302027 (a) 200 150
FreTah 160
(MANEE $174)
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Aastralia and New Zealand Bamking Groap Ltd.

(0, 120%) due 05002/2022 AL 3 2
0 120% dise 05,/02./200 $ 11 i
Bank of Nowva Scotia
O 130% dise 05,/02/2022 44 L]
0. 3600 dise 05,02 00z CAD 2 19
BMP Paribas Bank
(0, 120%) dise 05,02/ 2022 Al 1 1
013 dise 05ADT/I0I2 3 2 2
0. 3600 due 05020002 CAD 3 3
4. 260% disp 05/D3/2002 FAR =2 e |
Citibank N A
0. 130% due 05,/02/2022 H 53 63
D8S Bank Led
0. 130% dwe 05,02/2022 11 11
HSBC Bank FLC
(0, T80%) dwe 05,/02/2022 ELR 3 3
JPMorgan Chase Bank K A
0. 130% duse 0502 3002 1 230 230
Royal Bank of Canada
0. 130% dise 05022052 49 i
0L 350% dise 05,02/ 2022 CAD L] i
Sumf tomo Mitsui Banking Corp.
(0 TRO%) dwe 05,00/2022 EUR il 12
O 130% dise 05/02/2022 5 24 224
Sumitceo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd.
(0. 370%) dise 05022022 ¥ 3 [\
0. 13058 dse 05,/02/2022 3 148 L&
O 2400 duse 05,03/ 2022 Gl 1 1
BET
EEETI:iLjIﬂEI3IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
0o 30 dee 05/26/ 7022 (1) )
0. T4F% dwe 077142022 TIZJG [
1,599
| EMMBEE S & o 2o - L - Eib 518
0. 637% doe 07/ 19,/2022 (F) 2. 400 - l!ﬁ
O TS doo 0771272022 {e) i) i)
2,985
S R S B 721
(HibIReR 35, 721)
SREITETEN B 100, 6% $ 60, 645
(LRI EE 572, T4B)
LT U AT TR
(k) 0.1% 59
(M7 2 T A, e §0200))
TR oA, Bl 0™ (2, 174)
HOREAE 100, 0% [ £S5, 530

YoRER., FRICGERICAMEA I KRR LTS 2R E,

MET RTINS,

ASER, BEhTOSAML. SRR, RRCREEORETREDERT,
WL R,

RETRYIR WL,
&k, WRLTOREYD £
g, ARETODNEFEHAD ERT.

SEEEEE"
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Ieevelopeent Bank of Southerm Alrica
Ltd, 8, 60 1S3 208 10,07, 2021 5 504 3 471 . 5%

A NdE s e S S i 8|

mFEA ] g LN, =]
HER WiidH (AW (BB EEER HiE e L ] B S
[0 0.3 0450672082 0670871022 3 0 1.5, Tressury Bond 3. 000%
duoe 05,1524 3 {218 3 Mo % 240
LB [ (28) § 20 3 240
n¥e Wmwme WL
HEN AR (BA87%F (HABSF faE™ oo B AR
HOR 0. 5500 03,/22/2022 05,34/ 202 L] {(ua) % (3ga)
SO0 LURE Y 031852022 TEDF (4. 7oy {1, B8}
LN L] (2, 277}
BEORITFENE
e 2
L
Wil WHET NENEHE 0 B &
L
IS A Fid i a H () § [ H (LB % 12,277
BLEEN G 3 [ E (399) 9 ] 11.878) (2.2
fEAn AT ] [ (390) 1 o (1,878) (2,271
LRI S R 3
E
e SN
HER iR F—#r (ASBSF GEER  SEE A SRR
[ U5 Tressurs Bonds . 000 02/ 15,2048 S o § (a0 % 218}
wED &l 0.0 3 (o) 8 0 (I8
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Fdh R R R o

. wE W weR o i Ak
EumoBobl 5-Year Nole June Fitoies Shairt (1St 1 B 5 28 5 (] 5 ]
Furo-Bund 10-Year Bopd June Futures Shart 2 15 160 30 L]
I. 5, Treasury 2-Yemr fote June Fuiures Shart 11 45 3 4]
U5 Treasury B-Year Note June Futures Shart 7 42 15 L
U5 Trewsury B0-Year Nete June Futures Lemg D62 a6 (16T} L] nn
.5 Treasiusy Ultra 30-Year Botd June Fulures Lang 0, e 4 {08} 1 1]
feshsueraat 3 10 3 55 E] [THH]

3| RNMRLES _ EBEME
RS ETvvs BWEH (/00 SEEKT  WE" Wil A
[Traxs Asia ex-Japan 16 Series 37 Index 1, Gl (B RE T 101 0 H ] i o0 5 0
S
2w L HMRPES  _ EROEME
EMEF  TMOHER  WESH (B B/%)  mERE i () WE AR
e, 3-Woath USD-LIDOR I G 06/21/2007 5 400 5 121) i 8 -] LU (3
£ 8 F-Memth USP-LIBOR 1. B 12/15/ 2008 el {17} (19 L oy
21 J-Momth USD-LIBOR Tl 03/01 2009 3, 500 {58} (47 L] (58}
2 d-Month USD-LIBDE L. T50r% 12/15,/2031 100 {100 (1) o o
AH -Nenth USD-LIDOR I 750 D8/ 21 2047 o0 [ i) L 2k
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B 06,2022 3 PLY 13 0 ]
Do G/ 2022 AR 2, 650 § 173 i ]
B 0720z ] 160 PEN 2] i 1]
B 7202 124 Al ] i3
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CBx 3 311 Ti6 0 {54)
-} 1, 435 361 L] i3
B KUK 1,352 15 L] (i
GLM b b gl L] (2
GLM | L] RUL 4, (g 17 [}
6Ly EGP* 1,475 1 ag 12 i
6Ly AR 3, 00 250 5 0
A EUR T4 8] i 0
MBC 3 i EUR Sy 0 (4}
Wil a0 EUVR 4, 137 § 4,611 244 [}
Uil 05, RUB 1,210 16 ] (1)
uyl 02022 L] o, a7 EUR 3,624 a 23
il 02022 EUR 5 B4 H I, D62 = a
RIEC 60D M bl 12 Q 0
HOX 070 AR 1, 062 L ! Q
S 0a/2022 RUR 1,865 2 0 {1
UAG 052008 R 4,572 a8 [ {4}
LA 062022 TRY 2,507 194 1 a
NG 06022 3 107 [t 0,534 b | 1]
I e 154 TRY 2, L] {1}
UAG 1020 TRY 3, 306 g 196 2 0
AETEREGHT ¥ £ § (121}
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HfED
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ey T T — () @R (BB ATy Y MiaORE (B o il i
GST korea Imternatiomal Band { L. O0a%) 06,/20,2027 Q, 103 5400 5 (4 ] 2 3 ] 5 02
GET Rassin Governeent
Imternational BHond {1. D00} 12/20/2022 127. B32% (] ] I8 i ]
I leabai Goverreent
[aternational Homd ( E. a0%] 12/20/2024 i, BN 10 4] 4] o {1
J South Africa Govermment
Imternations]l Bond (1. D00 06,720,/ 2006 2 218 =] 24 [4}] 22 i
5 da ¥ 18§ G4 § OFH
202 EAA B
Wiem
L wFILF
s BERS  #8e EARZE FLITA m__EM
W = P Fa— EMeR (L/B/W)  AFLy FY SERAO k(280 S 1K)
B Brazil Govermment
International Bend 1,000 % O30 2002 0, 481 o 0§ 48] 5 2 % | ] it
oy, Brazil Goversment
Internationnl Bond 1. 000 % 06/20,2031 2 EEI% et} (29) 1 0 (253
JLEEY Chile Government
International Bond 1.0 % 12202006 01, B63% L] | 4] o o
oy Peru Gaverneeni
International Bond 1. 600 % 12°20/2081 1, BaE% il (&) (2 0 (1)
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International Bond 1, 000 % O/ 20,2006 0, 534% i 0 3 2 ] () 3 1 § a
s Turkey Govermment

International Bond 1. 000 % 0620,/ 20287 &, 140% A0 (79} (3} 1] 1.4
BRC Argent ins Goveroment

International Beomd 5,000 % 1220, 2003 16, 703% 150 (243 ( o (25)
BRC Qutar Government

Intermationl Bond 1, 600 % 127202 0, Z74% g LiH 2 n 2 L]
HEC Rus=in Govermment

International Bond 1,000 % 127202031 43, 215% 200 2 {104 0 {13m)
HRC Saud| Governsent

Intermationnl Bond 1,000 % 08/ 20,/2024 0, 3% EUH a 2 T a
jit Saudi Government

International Homl 1.0 % 122002084 0, 42U% 125 1 1 2 a
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Internationnl Bond 1,600 % 0020/ 2002 0, Z51% 1. 000 8 (3 2 [
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International Hond 5000 % 06/ 2002002 6, 022% 0 ] (6} I a
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[LE Turkey Goversmont

International Eond 1. ik % 1220 202 4. S46% 200 ok d L1 i3]
GET Bruzil Govermment

International Heond 1. 600 % 0620,/ 2022 0, 450 LLLH] &} 1 1 a
G5T Indonesio Govermmnt
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2022

Management Company LLC

1,026,321,001.69

1940

PIMCO

PIMCO

BMA
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1,315 8,462
850,000
90,932.70
850,000
250,000

1971

PIMCO

BMA
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150,000

150,000
1,250,000

Pacific Investment

60
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2022 330
773,653,708,403
113 |  470,822,671,568
23 14,986,543,647
13 23,604,901,587
69 184,659,999,383
9 8,736,144,221
31 11,085,047,558
36 18,572,802,545
13 23,739,703,815
3 733,408,469
5 2,418,935,355
15 14,293,550, 254
PINCO PINCO
PINCO 2022
2018 18 PINCO PL
PINCO PL

2018
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PIMCO
2019 24 PIMCO PL PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
2019 12 17 PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 28 2022 10
PIMCO
2020 PIMCO
PIMCO 2020 31 PIMCO
PIMCO
2020 11 18 PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
2021 18 PIMCO
2021 12
PIMCO
PIMCO 2021 22
CDO
CDO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO

2022 13 PIMCO PL PIMCO PIMCO

PIMCO
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2020 12 31 2021 12 31

131

23 103

UFJ 2022 31
128.21
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2021 2020 12 31

2021 2020
2(c) 721,198,092 92,464,807 670,905,056 86,016,737
2(d),3 29,741,057 3,813,101 30,870,470 3,957,903
2(e) 993,957,179 127,435,250 798,701,996 102,401,583
2(e) 317,540,465 40,711,863 314,822,326 40,363,370
47,497,769 6,089,689 45,702,592 5,859,529
2(e) 21,577,432 2,766,443 23,912,871 3,065,869
2().,7(c) 32,250,845 4,134,881 19,755,282 2,532,825
6 33,463,658 4,290,376 17,306,918 2,218,920
54,848,716 7,032,154 64,128,683 8,221,938

2,252,075,213 288,738,563  1,986,106,194 254,638,675

2021 12 31
230,285,768 2020 12 31
213,677,355 2(0),4 111,294,054 14,269,011 121,111,682 15,527,729

2(1),9 173,842,283 22,288,319 195,322,419 25,042,287
2(j).7(c) 1,140,825,289 146,265,210 855,055,452 109,626,660

2(h) 30,865,176 3,957,224 30,865,176 3,957,224
2(9).5 32,984,825 4,228,984 35,265,467 4,521,386
2(b) 36,988,617 4,742,311 14,710,139 1,885,987

8 61,620,430 7,900,355 51,541,356 6,608,117

1,588,420,674 203,651,415 1,303,871,691 167,169,390

3,840,495,887 492,389,978  3,289,977,885 421,808,065
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2021 2020
444,187,520 56,949,282 398,802,753 51,130,501
7(c) 301,432,498 38,646,661 216,289,372 27,730,460
81,689,779 10,473,447 122,043,872 15,647,245
2(i).9 31,437,762 4,030,635 33,157,779 4,251,159
6 95,602,945 12,257,254 37,379,146 4,792,380
2(r),7(c) 32,250,845 4,134,881 19,755,282 2,532,825
10,676,405 1,368,822 4,928,294 631,857
997,277,754 127,860,981 832,356,498 106,716,427
2(r),7(c) 1,140,825,289 146,265,210 855,055,452 109,626,660
2(i),9 182,746,288 23,429,902 204,137,201 26,172,431
7(c) 138,931,408 17,812,396 152,799,181 19,590,383
4,046,469 518,798 4,306,979 552,198
1,466,549,454 188,026,305 1,216,298,813 155,941,671
2,463,827,208 315,887,286  2,048,655,311 262,658,097
850,000 (6,433,247) (824,807)  (103,214,782) (13,233,167)
150,000 1,333,506,696 170,968,893  1,308,035,518 167,703,234
2021 12 31 74,205
2020 12 31 58,608 69,610,604 8,924,776 43,399,986 5,564,312
2021 12 31
102,231 2020 12 31 148,726 7(a) 32,693,374 4,191,617 37,843,422 4,851,905
2(0) (52,708,748)  (6,757,789)  (44,741,570)  (5,736,317)
1,376,668,679 176,502,691  1,241,322,574 159,149,967
3,840,495,887 492,389,978  3,289,977,885 421,808,065
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2021 2020 12 31

2021 2020
2(e) 4,520,575,834 579,583,028 4,012,403,139 514,430,206
2(e) 1,166,893,208 149,607,378 1,095,151,513 140,409,375
2(e) 1,272,072,660 163,092,436 1,155,727,878 148,175,871
2(e) 350,424,117 44,927,876 360,487,808 46,218,142
2(e) 32,477,418 4,163,930 46,057,465 5,905,028
7,342,443 ,237 941,374,647 6,669,827,803 855,138,623
7 2,695,488,619 345,588,596 2,283,500,614 292,767,614
666,590,135 85,463,521 777,771,809 99,718,124
2(s) 633,462,121 81,216,179 605,822,180 77,672,462
233,154,167 29,892,696 235,901,474 30,244,928
4,9 179,499,423 23,013,621 168,804,503 21,642,425
2(n) 105,285,247 13,498,622 108,835,693 13,953,824
47,627,284 6,106,294 43,316,136 5,553,562
48,672,649 6,240,320 44,512,301 5,706,922
4,609,779,645 591,019,848 4,268,464,710 547,259,860
2,732,663,592 350,354,799 2,401,363,093 307,878,762
126,921,569 16,272,614 52,168,123 6,688,475
2(i), 9 (5,545,277) (710,960) (6,676,919) (856,048)
2(b) (1,327,780) (170, 235) (1,321,069) (169,374)
2,852,712,104 365,746,219 2,445,533,228 313,541,815
8 107,478,838 13,779,862 103,991,820 13,332,791
2,745,233,266 351,966,357 2,341,541,408 300,209,024
2(0) (7,967,178) (1,021,472) 13,877,124 1,779,186
2,737,266,088 350,944,885 2,355,418,532 301,988,210
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2019 12 31

PIMCO

2020 12 31

PIMCO

2021 12 31

2021 2020 12 31
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850,000 (683,902,349) (87,683,120) 150,000 1,288,040,853 165,139,718 48,876 28,952,832 3,712,043
1,694,470,162 217,248,019 520,315,348 66,709,631 126,755,898 16,251,374
(1,133,305,426)  (145,301,089) (500, 320,683) (64,146,115) (116,146,639)  (14,891,161)
12,785,179 1,639,188
6,737,652 863,834 3,837,895 492,057
850,000 (103,214,782) (13,233,167) 150,000 1,308,035,518 167,703,234 58,608 43,399,986 5,564,312
1,942,092,906 248,995,731 614,678,821 78,807,972 188,461,539 24,162,654
(1,861,825,611)  (238,704,662) (589,207,643) (75,542,312) (171,157,203)  (21,944,065)
8,451,432 1,083,558
8,062,808 1,033,733 8,906,282 1,141,874
850,000 (6,433,247) (824,807) 150,000 1,333,506,696 170,968,893 74,205 69,610,604 8,924,776
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2019 12 31

PIMCO

2020 12 31

PIMCO

2021 12 31
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2021 2020 12 31

153,400 32,591,945 4,178,613 (58,618,694) (7,515,503) 607,064,587 77,831,751
2,341,541,408 300,209,024
(1,749,772,748) (224,338, 364)
12,785,179 1,639,188
15,827,024 2,029,183 15,827,024 2,029,183

(10,575,547) (1,355,891)
13,877,124 1,779,186 13,877,124 1,779,186
148,726 37,843,422 4,851,905 (44,741,570) (5.,736,317) 1,241,322,574 159,149,967
2,745,233,266 351,966,357
(2,622,190,457) (336,191,038)
8,451,432 1,083,558
11,819,042 1,515,319 11,819,042 1,515,319

(16,969,090) (2,175,607)
(7.967,178) (1,021,472) (7.967,178) (1,021,472)
102,231 32,693,374 4,191,617 (52,708,748) (6.,757,789) 1,376,668,679 176,502,691
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2021 2020 12 31
2021 2020
2,745,233,266 351,966,357 2,341,541,408 300,209,024
11,600,078 1,487,246 15,508,853 1,988,390
65,880,266 8,446,509 65,464,604 8,393,217
5,545,277 710,960 6,676,919 856,048
1,327,780 170,235 1,321,069 169,374
1,665 213 12,114 1,553
29,028 3,722 (44,308) (5,681)
4,206,963 539,375 14,256,907 1,827,878
15,036,589 1,927,841 15,010,423 1,924,486
(13,788,912) (1,767,876) (11,695,316) (1,499,456)
(108,645,764) (13,929,473) (146,673,050) (18,804,952)
(5,545,277) (710,960) (6,762,761) (867,054)
(194,961,547) (24,996,020) (130,819,174) (16,772,326)
(18,406, 245) (2,359,865) (25,708,793) (3.296,124)
180,065, 741 23,086,229 103,679,079 13,292,695
63,479,303 8,138,681 10,538,563 1,351,149
2,751,058, 211 352,713,173 2,252,306,537 288,768,221
(144,367) (18,509)
6,500,203 833,301
(17,229,114) (2,208,945) (7,078,726) (907,563)
(4,902,545) (628,555) (13,730,247) (1,760,355)
(23,500, 150) (3,012,954) (18,000) (2,308)
(45,776,176) (5,868,964) (14,326,770) (1,836,835)
337,000,000 43,206,770 416,000,000 53,335,360
(337,000, 000) (43,206,770) (644,000,000) (82,567,240)
(2,622,190,457) (336,191,038)  (1,749,772,748)  (224,338,364)
8,451,432 1,083,558 4,984,931 639,118
(33,282,796) (4,267,187) (30,720,464) (3,938,671)
(2,647,021,821) (339,374,668) _ (2,003,508,281) _ (256,869,797)
(7,967,178) (1,021,472) 13,877,124 1,779,186
50,293,036 6,448,070 248,348,610 31,840,775
670,905,056 86,016,737 422,556,446 54,175,962
721,198,092 92,464,807 670,905,056 86,016,737
2,547,664 326,636 1,300,045 166,679
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2021 2020 12 31
AAM LP
PIMCO
AAM LP 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding 250,000
PIMCO
2021 12 31 74,205
AAM LP  AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO Pl
LLC
Pl LLC PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
Pl LLC 1934
FINRA
2021 2020 12 31

0.00319 0.00206
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PIMCO

PGA

FINMA
PIMCO 2021
PEG
PIMCO
AREOA
1ASB IFRS

IFRS
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2022 25

PIMCO

PIMCO

AAM LP

2021 2020 12 31 323.9 347.1

2021 2020 12 31 807 2.3
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FDIC
FDIC

PIMCO

PIMCO
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2021 2020

12

12
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31

PIMCO
30
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IFRS

PIMCO

2021 2020 12
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IFRS

IAS 19
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IFRS
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
2021 2020 12 31 29.7 30.9
2021 2020 12 31
NAV
2021 2020 12 31
2019 12 31 49,845,420 88,261,081 1,021,436 139,127,937
8,445,092 1,289,112 50,174 9,784,378
(12,114) (12,114)
(16,946,736) (10,841,783) (27,788,519)
2020 12 31 41,331,662 78,708,410 1,071,610 121,111,682
11,894,806 5,334,168 140 17,229,114
(1,665) (1,665)
(15,475,576) (11,569,501) (27,045,077)
2021 12 31 37,749,227 72,473,077 1,071,750 111,294,054
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2021

2019 12 31

2020 12 31

2021 12 31

2021

PIMCO

2021

24.7

PIMCO

PIMCO
31

90
PIMCO

PIMCO
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2020 27.0 27.8
5,711,545 23,520,000 793,103 100,000 30,124,648
13,838,448 13,838,448
(5,879,698) (2,080, 000) (637,931) (100, 000) (8,697,629)
13,670,295 21,440,000 155,172 35,265,467
4,902,545 4,902,545
(4,948,015) (2,080, 000) (155,172) (7,183,187)
13,624,825 19,360,000 32,984,825
2020 7.2 8.7
AAM LP AAM LLC
2020 23.6
AAM LP AAM LLC
2021 2020 12
21.5 8.6
LIBOR 0.2
AAM LP PIMCO 2021 2020
AAM LP
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020 102 373
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2021 12 31 10
2020 822.6
2021 2020 55.9
52.4
PIMCO
2021 2020
7.3 7.8
PEG
PEG PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
2021
PEG 400.4 2020 147.3
PEG 41.6 2020 55.1
PEG 2021 PEG 85.8
2020 41.3
2021 12 31 26.2 2020

13.5 PEG 74.1 2020 28.8 PEG

AAM LP 2023 11
600.0 LIBOR LIBOR 20

2021 12 31 0.264
LIBOR LIBOR

AAM LP PIMCO
2021 2020 12 31
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PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
AAM LP
PIMCO
PIMCO
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27,775 (27,775)
(27,775) (27,775) 11,567
(6,701) (6,701) 14,416
2020 12 31 148,726 148,726 14,674
41,017 (41,017)
(41,017) (41,017) 12,967
(5,478) (5,478) 15,218
2021 12 31 102,231 102,231 15,330
2021 12 31
2021 12 31 11,804 17,806
1.99
20,924 2021
17,806 2020 2021 41,017
2021 31 2021 28
15,597
2021 12 31 73,774 431
AAM LLC
2020 27,775 2020 30
9,732
2021 2020
11.6 15.5

2021 12 31 2025 12 31
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3,988,116 3,432,731
115,094,758 121,394,722
119,163,912 124,856,785
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(11,685,074) (20,864,965)

107,478,838 103,991,820

106/180



2021 2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2021 2020 12 31
40.9
2021 12 31
12 31
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2020 12 31

12 31

39.8

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

32.8 23.2
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54.8 44.8 2021
285 247

12 31

2021 2020

31,256,186 29,593,350
5,443,382 6,304,014
312,947 240,983
578,204 376,312
1,319,717 2,179,123

35,796,969
37,499,114
23,189,168
34,006,401
33,302,410
69,700,751

233,494,813

(19,310,763)

214,184,050
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
December 31, 2021 and 2020

Assets
Note 2021 2020
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2(c) $ 721,198,092 670,905,056
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 2(d), 3 29,741,057 30,870,470
Investment advisory and administrative fees receivable:
Pooled funds 2(e) 993,957,179 798,701,996
Private accounts 2(e) 317,540,465 314,822,326
Prepaid expenses 47,497,769 45,702,592
Distribution and servicing fees receivable 2(e) 21,577,432 23,912,871
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(j), 7(c) 32,250,845 19,755,282
Receivables from affiliates 6 33,463,658 17,306,918
Other current assets 54,848,716 64,128,683
Total current assets 2,252,075,213 1,986,106,194
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $230,285,768
and $213,677,355 at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively 2(f), 4 111,294,054 121,111,682
Right-of-use assets 2(i), 9 173,842,283 195,322,419
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(j), 7(c) 1,140,825,289 855,055,452
Goodwill 2(h) 30,865,176 30,865,176
Intangible assets 2(9), 5 32,984,825 35,265,467
Investments in associates 2(b) 36,988,617 14,710,139
Other noncurrent assets 8 61,620,430 51,541,356
Total noncurrent assets 1,588,420,674 1,303,871,691
Total assets $ 3,840,495,887 3,289,977,885
Liabilities and Capita
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 444,187,520 398,802,753
Accrued compensation 7(c) 301,432,498 216,289,372
Commissions payable 81,689,779 122,043,872
Lease liabilities 2(i), 9 31,437,762 33,157,779
Payables to affiliates 6 95,602,945 37,379,146
Deferred compensation 2(r), 7(c) 32,250,845 19,755,282
Other current liabilities 10,676,405 4,928,294
Total current liabilities 997,277,754 832,356,498
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deferred compensation 2(r), 7(c) 1,140,825,289 855,055,452
Lease liabilities 2(i), 9 182,746,288 204,137,201
Other accrued compensation 7(c) 138,931,408 152,799,181
Other noncurrent liabilities 4,046,469 4,306,979
Total noncurrent ligbilities 1,466,549,454 1,216,298,813
Total liabilities 2,463,827,208 2,048,655,311
Capitdl:
Class A members (issued and outstanding 850,000 units) (6,433,247) (103,214,782)
Class B members (issued and outstanding 150,000 units) 1,333,506,696 1,308,035,518
Class M members (74,205 units issued and outstanding at December 31, 2021
and 58,608 units issued and outstanding at December 31, 2020) 69,610,604 43,399,986
Class M unit option holders (102,231 options issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2021 and 148,726 options issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2020) 7(a) 32,693,374 37,843,422
Cumulative translation adjustment 2(0) (52,708,748) (44,741,570)
Tota capital 1,376,668,679 1,241,322,574
Total liabilities and capital $ 3840495887 3,280977,885

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income
Y ears ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

Revenues: Note 2021 2020
Investment advisory fees:
Pooled funds 2(e) $ 4520575834 4,012,403,139
Private accounts 2(e) 1,166,893,208 1,095,151,513
Administrative fees - pooled funds 2(e) 1,272,072,660 1,155,727,878
Distribution and servicing fees 2(e) 350,424,117 360,487,808
Other 2(e) 32,477,418 46,057,465
Total revenues 7,342,443,237 6,669,827,803
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 7 2,695,488,619 2,283,500,614
Commissions 666,590,135 777,771,809
General and administrative 2(s) 633,462,121 605,822,180
Professional fees 233,154,167 235,901,474
Occupancy and equipment 4,9 179,499,423 168,804,503
Marketing and promotional 2(n) 105,285,247 108,835,693
Subadvisory and subadministrative services 47,627,284 43,316,136
Other 48,672,649 44,512,301
Total expenses 4,609,779,645 4,268,464,710
Operating income 2,732,663,592 2,401,363,093
Other income, net 126,921,569 52,168,123
Finance costs 2(i), 9 (5,545,277) (6,676,919)
Equity in loss of associates 2(b) (1,327,780) (1,321,069)
Net income before income taxes 2,852,712,104 2,445,533,228
Income tax expense 8 107,478,838 103,991,820
Net income 2,745,233,266 2,341,541,408

Other comprehensive (loss)/income:
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Foreign currency translation adjustment 2(0) (7,967,178) 13,877,124

Comprehensive income $ 2,737,266,088 2,355,418,532

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital
Y ears ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

Cumulative
Class A members Class B members ClassM members Class M unit option holders trandation Totd
Units Amounts Units Amounts Units Amounts Options Amounts adjustment capital

Balances at December 31, 2019 850,000 (683,902,349) 150,000 1,288,040,853 48,876 28,952,832 153,400 32,591,945 (58,618,694)$ 607,064,587
Net income 1,694,470,162 520,315,348 126,755,898 - - 2,341,541,408
Distributions (1,133,305,426) (500,320,683) (116,146,639) - - (1,749,772,748)
Contributions 12,785,179 - - - - 12,785,179
PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 15,827,024 - 15,827,024

Reallocation of basis on vested options 6,737,652 - 3,837,895 (10,575,547) - -
Other comprehensive income - - - - 13,877,124 13,877,124
Balances at December 31, 2020 850,000 (103,214,782) 150,000 1,308,035,518 58,608 43,399,986 148,726 37,843,422 (44,741,570) 1,241,322,574
Net income 1,942,092,906 614,678,821 188,461,539 - - 2,745,233,266
Distributions (1,861,825,611) (589,207,643) (171,157,203) - - (2,622,190,457)
Contribution 8,451,432 - - - - 8,451,432
PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 11,819,042 - 11,819,042

Reallocation of basis on vested options 8,062,808 - 8,906,282 (16,969,090) - -
Other comprehensive loss - - - - (7,967,178) (7,967,178)
Baances at December 31, 2021 850,000 $ (6,433,247) 150,000 $ 1,333,506,696 74,205 ¢ 69,610,604 102,231 g 32,693,374 ¢ (52,708,748)$ 1,376,668,679

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Y ears ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 2,745,233,266 2,341,541,408
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity compensation 11,600,078 15,508,853
Depreciation and amortization 65,880,266 65,464,604
Finance costs 5,545,277 6,676,919
Equity inloss of associates 1,327,780 1,321,069
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment 1,665 12,114
Unrealized and realized net loss/(gain) on investments carried at fair value
through profit and loss 29,028 (44,308)
Contingent consideration fair value adjustments 4,206,963 14,256,907
Proceeds from sale of investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 15,036,589 15,010,423
Purchases of investments carried at fair value through profit and loss (13,788,912) (11,695,316)
Income taxes paid (108,645,764) (146,673,050)
Interest paid (5,545,277) (6,762,761)
Change in operating assets, liabilities, and income tax expense:
Fees receivable (194,961,547) (130,819,174)
Receivables from affiliates, prepaid expenses, and other assets (18,406,245) (25,708,793)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses, commissions payable, accrued
compensation, and income tax expense 180,065,741 103,679,079
Other liabilities and payablesto affiliates 63,479,303 10,538,563
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,751,058,211 2,252,306,537
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for business acquisition, net of cash acquired (144,367) -
Cash acquired through acquisition - 6,500,203
Purchases of property and equipment (17,229,114) (7,078,726)
Purchases of intangible assets (4,902,545) (13,730,247)
Purchases of investments in associates (23,500,150) (18,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (45,776,176) (14,326,770)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings from affiliates 337,000,000 416,000,000
Repayment of short-term borrowings from affiliates (337,000,000) (644,000,000)
Distributions paid (2,622,190,457) (1,749,772,748)
Contributions received 8,451,432 4,984,931
Principal elements of lease payments (33,282,796) (30,720,464)
Net cash used in financing activities (2,647,021,821) (2,003,508,281)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (7,967,178) 13,877,124
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 50,293,036 248,348,610
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 670,905,056 422,556,446
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 721,198,092 670,905,056
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities:
Assets acquired and liabilities assumed through acquisition, net $ 2,547,664 1,300,045

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(D) Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company), a Delaware limited liability company
and subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management of AmericaL P. (AAM LP), the Managing Member, is a registered
investment adviser, headquartered in Newport Beach, California. The Company manages a variety of
predominately fixed-income portfolios for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors
include public and private pensions and retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments,
corporations, financial advisers, individuals, and others through the use of private accounts and pooled funds.

Capitalization

AAM LP owns al 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are atotal of 150,000 Class B units, which are
owned by Allianz Asset Management of AmericaLLC (AAM LLC) and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding
Il LLC (AAM Holding II). The Company has authorized 250,000 nonvoting Class M units for issuance and
options on Class M units have been granted to certain employees of PIMCO. As of December 31, 2021, 74,205
Class M units have been issued and are outstanding. Class B units have priority over Class A and M units with
respect to income and distributions.

AAM LP, AAM LLC, and AAM Holding Il are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global
financial services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO Investments
LLC (PI LLC) aswell asinternational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated financial statements as
follows:

Pl LLC is a registered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission that is the primary
distributor and provides shareholder services to ingtitutional and retail mutual funds (PIMCO Mutua Funds)
and exchange-traded funds that are managed and advised by PIMCO (collectively, PIMCO Funds). Pl LLC
is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) that is subject to the Uniform Net
Capital requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which requires maintenance of certain
minimum net capital levels.

StocksPLUS Management, Inc. (StocksPLUS) owns approximately 0.00319% interest and 0.00206% interest
in, and isthe general partner of, StocksPLUS L P. as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is aregistered investment adviser in the United Kingdom.

PIMCO Japan Ltd (PIMCO Japan) is aregistered investment adviser in Japan.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

PIMCO Australia Pty Limited (PIMCO Australia) is aregistered investment adviser in Australia.
PIMCO Australia Management Limited is aregistered responsible entity in Australia.

PIMCO AsiaPte Ltd (PIMCO Asia) is aregistered investment adviser in Singapore.

PIMCO AsiaLimited (PIMCO Hong Kong) is aregistered investment adviser in Hong Kong.

PIMCO Globa Advisors (Resources) LLC (PIMCO Resources) provides certain global payroll services to
PIMCO and its subsidiaries.

PIMCO Canada Corp is aregistered investment adviser in Canada.
PIMCO Globa Holdings LLC isthe holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.

PGA Global Services LLC is a holding company, with branches in the United Kingdom, Hong Kong, and
Ireland.

PIMCO Globa Advisors LLC is aholding company, with abranch in Argentina.

PIMCO (Schweiz) GmbH provides certain services to PIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Carteiras Ltda. is aregistered investment adviser in Brazil.
PIMCO Global Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain international funds.
PIMCO Globa Advisors (Luxembourg) S.A. (PIMCO Luxembourg) administers and manages investment
funds under the laws of Luxembourg. On July 1, 2021, PIMCO purchased Allianz Investment Real Estate
Solutions S.a r.l, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of PIMCO Europe GmbH (PEG), which was
immediately merged into PIMCO Luxembourg as the surviving entity.

PIMCO Taiwan Limited is aregistered investment advisor in Taiwan.

PIMCO Investment Management (Shanghai) Limited is an investment advisor in China.

Gurtin Municipal Bond Management LLC is aregistered investment advisor in the U.S.

PIMCO Services LLC provides avariety of transaction-related and other services to certain PIMCO sponsored
private accounts.

Allianz Real Estate of America LLC (AREOA) is a captive real estate investment and asset manager.

Third-party assets managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financial statements.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(2 Significant Accounting Policies
(@) Basisof Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), which are in compliance with standards and interpretations approved by either the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) or the IFRS Interpretations Committee or their predecessors. The accounting
policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated financial statements. These
consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a going-concern basis
using the historical cost convention modified for certain financial assets that have been measured at fair value.
After reviewing the Company’s current plans and forecasts, the Managing Member considers that the Company
has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable future.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Managing Member on April 25, 2022.
(b) Basisof Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of the other entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Management
must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and all related facts and circumstances to determine
whether control exists.

Investments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these entities;
however, the Company has significant influence. The Company accounts for investments in associates under the
equity method of accounting. An investment in an associate is recorded at its initial cost and adjusted thereafter
for the post acquisition change in PIMCO'’s share of net assets of the investee. The equity income or loss
primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the unrealized and realized gains and losses from
changes in fair value of the investments held by these associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the requirement as
to whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated, the Company considers
factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature of the fees earned by the Company
from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated with the structured entities, including the
power to direct or control operations, and the rights and restrictions of the investors in the structured entities.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the dominant factor
in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks only, and

key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities often have restricted activities and a
narrow and well defined objective.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(c) Cashand Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid financia instruments with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financia institutions, nonaffiliated
money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM LP, administered by Allianz SE.
There was $323.9 million and $347.1 million invested in nonaffiliated money market accounts at December 31,
2021 and 2020, respectively. Cash equivalents deposited in the cash pool with Allianz SE totaled $807 thousand
and $2.3 million at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Management considers investments in money
market accounts to be cash equivaents for purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows. These
investments are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. The Company maintains its remaining
cash and cash equivaents in various federally insured banking institutions. The account balances at each
institution generally exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (FDIC) insurance coverage (or similar
federal foreign programs), and as a result, there is a concentration of credit risk related to amounts in excess of
FDIC insurance coverage.

(d) Investments Carried at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading business
model. Investments held for trading consist primarily of investments in PIMCO pooled funds with a short-to-
moderate term duration objective. Investments held for trading are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognized directly in other income, net in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
Transactions in these investments are recorded on a trade-date basis.

(6 Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company expects to
be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Investment Advisory and Administrative Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These fees are earned in
exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring administrative services for
the customer including audit, custodial, portfolio accounting, legal, transfer agency, and printing costs. The
performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day that are substantially the
same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of the fair value of the assets under management and
recognized for services provided during the period, which are distinct from services provided in other periods. As
the investment advisory and administrative fees are primarily based on a percentage of assets under management,
the consideration for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to the dependence on unpredictable
asset values. Revenue is recognized once the constraint is removed which is generally once these values can be
determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The Company may
also receive carried interest from certain alternative investment products that exceed performance hurdles. Such
fees are recognized when it is no longer probable that there will be a significant reversal.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are ongoing fees that the Company receives for completing the performance
obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behaf of PIMCO Mutual Funds. For distribution and
servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day
that are substantially the same. This revenue is earned ratably over time to match the delivery of the performance
obligation each day over the life of the contract. As the distribution and servicing revenue amounts are based on
percentages of the average daily net assets of the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the consideration for this revenue is
variable and deemed constrained due to dependence of unpredictable asset values. The constraint is removed
once these val ues can be determined.

Contract assets and liabilities

Receivables related to investment advisory and administration revenue are included in investment advisory and
administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. Receivables
related to distribution and servicing fees revenue are included in distribution and servicing fees receivable in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. There was no impairment of any receivables
recognized during the year related to revenue from contracts with customers. There are no contract liabilities
related to these contracts.

() Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office egquipment,
furniture, and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, generally three to
five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining terms of the related
leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period-end and adjusted if
appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of the asset, calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, is included in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income in the year the item is sold or retired.

(g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of computer software and assets acquired in a business combination which include
customer relationships, developed technology and trade name. Computer software is amortized on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives, generally three to five years. The fair values of the acquired assets were
determined using the multi-period excess earnings method for the customer relationships; the replacement cost
method for the developed technology; and the relief-from-royalty approach for the trade name. The intangible
assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives, which range from 18 months to three years, using the
straight-line method. Certain contracts to manage funds without a specified termination date are classified as
indefinite-lived intangible assets.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(h) Goodwill

On an annual basis, management assesses certain qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than
not that the fair value of the Company’s reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. This assessment is
performed as of September 30th or sooner if events or circumstances exist that indicate that it is more likely than
not that a goodwill impairment exists. No impairment charges have been recorded during 2021 or 2020.

(i) Leases

The Company’s leases consist of leases for real estate for corporate offices and other facilities. The Company has
measured the lease liability using its estimated incremental borrowing rate and the index or market rate of variable
lease payments at commencement date. Any subsequent changes to the index or market rate result in a
remeasurement of the lease liability and adjusted against the right-of-use asset. The portion of lease liabilities that
is expected to be extinguished over the next 12 months has been classified as a current liability in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

Certain leases contain an option for the Company to extend the term of the lease. We have included options to
extend the lease term to the extent we are reasonably certain to exercise the options after considering all factors
that create an economic incentive for the Company, including significant leasehold improvements.

We recognize the finance cost of lease payments in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income on a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability each period.
The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease
term and is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low values assets
and short-term leases that have alease term of 12 months or less. Lease payments associated with these leases are
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(i) Interest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust

The Company elected the fair value option under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments for the interest in the non-
consolidated deferred compensation trust.

(K Income Taxes
The Company is not subject to U.S. federal income tax as it is organized as a limited liability company and is
taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their proportionate share

of the Company’s taxable income. The Company is subject to state taxes in certain jurisdictions in the United
States.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file separate tax
returns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method gives recognition to
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the consolidated financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized
for al taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis.

(I) Distributions

Although there is no contractual requirement, PIMCO generally distributes its operating income (as defined in the
Company’s Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later than 30 days after the end
of such quarter. At the Company’s discretion, distributions can be reduced in an amount reasonably necessary or
appropriate for the Company to conduct its business in the normal course.

(m) Share-Based Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of the share-based
award. The cost of employee services is recognized as an expense, with a corresponding increase to capital, over
the period during which an employee provides service in exchange for the share-based payment award. As the
Company’s equity instruments have no publicly traded market price, fair value is determined by the Company’s
management based in part on a comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public entities, discounted
cash flows, market transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the Company’s historical and
forecasted financial performance.

(n) Marketing and Promoational

The Company incurs marketing expenses to promote its products to retail and institutional investors by creating
marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses marketing and
promotional fees asincurred.

(0) Foreign Currency Trandation

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.S. dollars at the current rate of
exchange existing at year-end. Revenues and expenses are translated primarily at the exchange rate on the date on
which the transactions are recognized. The effects of translating the results of operations of subsidiaries with a
functional currency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other comprehensive income or loss. The cumulative
trandlation adjustment of translating the balance sheet of subsidiaries with a functional currency other than the
U.S. dollar is included as a component of capital in the consolidated statements of financial condition as of
December 31, 2021 and 2020.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(p) Useof Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
estimates and assumptions about future events. These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the
amounts of assets and liabilities reported, disclosures about contingent assets and liahilities, reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These estimates and
assumptions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and assumptions on
an ongoing basis using historical experience and other known factors, including the current economic
environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management adjusts such
estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate. As future events and their effects cannot be
determined with precision, actual results could differ significantly from these estimates. Changes in those
estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the financial
statements in future periods as they occur. Management believes that the significant areas where judgment is
necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the Company’
s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in regards to the Company’
sfuture earnings; and

Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have the most
significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements include the following:

Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of revenues associated with
performance fees (as discussed in note 2(€)).

Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2(b)), and the impact to consolidation of
such entities.

(@ Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The amount
recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting date. If the effect is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. Future events that
may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is
sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Where some or al of the expenditure is expected to be
reimbursed by insurance or some other party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset on the consolidated statements of financial condition, and the amount is recorded in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(r) Deferred Compensation

The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with IAS 19 and adjusts the carrying
value of the liability for changes in the fair value of the interest in the non-consolidated deferred compensation
trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and compensation and benefits in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(s General and administrative

General and administrative expenses are mainly comprised of costs related to performance obligations under the
administrative fees contracts that do not meet the criteria as costs to obtain or fulfill a contract. The Company is
considered the principal in these arrangements and recogni zes these costs on a gross basis.

(3 Fair Vaue of Financia Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carried at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending on the valuation techniques used and whether the
inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

Level 1 - Financia instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities are classified into this category. A financial instrument is
regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with
any significant input being based on observable market data (observable inputs), are classified into this
category.

Level 3 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with at
least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are classified
into this category.

The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value through profit and loss totaling $29.7 million and
$30.9 million as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively, and determined that based on the unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are classified as Level 1
instruments.

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust consist of mutual funds and
equity securities which are classified as Level 1 instruments, and investment partnerships which are measured at
net asset value (NAV) of the respective investment partnership at December 31, 2021 and 2020.

There have been no changes to the Company’s valuation policies during the year ended December 31, 2021 or
2020.

The fair value of investment advisory fees and administrative fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees
receivable, receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their carrying
value through reference to their short maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-term borrowings
from affiliates is based upon the Company’s comparison to current market rates available to the Company for
comparable debt. It isthe Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or collection.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(4) Property and Equipment

The major classifications of property and equipment are as follows:

Office
equipment,
furniture, and Leasehold
fixtures improvements Art Tota
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2019 $ 49,845,420 88,261,081 1,021,436 139,127,937
Additions 8,445,092 1,289,112 50,174 9,784,378
Disposals (12,114) - - (12,114)
Depreciation and amortization (16,946,736) (10,841,783) - (27,788,519)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2020 41,331,662 78,708,410 1,071,610 121,111,682
Additions 11,894,806 5,334,168 140 17,229,114
Disposals (1,665) - - (1,665)
Depreciation and amortization (15,475,576) (11,569,501) - (27,045,077)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2021 $ 37,749,227 72,473,077 1,071,750 111,294,054

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $27.0 million and $27.8 million during 2021
and 2020, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income.

(5) Intangible Assets

The major classifications of intangible assets are as follows:

Computer Customer Developed Trade
Software Relationships  Technology Name Tota
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2019 $ 5,711,545 23,520,000 793,103 100,000 30,124,648
Additions 13,838,448 - - - 13,838,448
Disposals - - - - -
Amortization (5,879,698) (2,080,000) (637,931) (100,000)  (8,697,629)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2020 13,670,295 21,440,000 155,172 - 35,265,467
Additions 4,902,545 - - - 4,902,545
Disposals - - - - -
Amortization (4,948,015)  (2,080,000) (155,172) - (7,183187)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2021 $ 13,624,825 19,360,000 - - 32,984,825

The Company recorded amortization expense of $7.2 million and $8.7 million during 2021 and 2020,
respectively, which is included in other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(6) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LP and AAM LLC for certain overhead, administrative services, and
occupancy costs, including short-term lease costs, that are allocated based on time and usage factors. These
expenses generally consist of rental costs and salaries and related benefits for legal, internal audit, and other
general and administrative services. The amount charged for such services totaled $23.6 million and $24.7 million
during 2021 and 2020, respectively, which is a component of general and administrative and occupancy and
equipment in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The payable to affiliates includes
a liability to be paid to AAM LP and AAM LLC in connection with these services, as well as payables to other
affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have been paid on
behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $21.5 million and $8.6 million as of December 31,
2021 and 2020, respectively.

From time to time, short-term interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LP and PIMCO for generaly
less than 90 days, at arate of overnight LIBOR plus 0.2% to cover short-term operating cash needs. During 2021
and 2020, PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short-term cash loans from AAM LP to cover its
operating cash needs. At December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020, PIMCO had no outstanding short-term
loans. During 2021 and 2020, PIMCO incurred $102 thousand and $373 thousand, respectively, in interest
expense on loans, which is included in other expenses in the consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribution and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes, which comprise substantially all of the amounts included in the consolidated statements
of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative fees - pooled
funds, and distribution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2021, the Company had $1.0 billion
(2020: $822.6 million) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory fees
earned on these accounts totaled $55.9 million and $52.4 million during 2021 and 2020, respectively, which are
primarily included in investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of North America, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, provides certain
services on behalf of the Company to certain variable annuity and/or variable life insurance contracts invested in
PIMCO Funds. The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $7.3 million and $7.8 million during
2021 and 2020, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses and marketing and
promotional expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling such
service contracts with PEG and its branches, a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management GmbH,
who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. PEG, together with all of the PIMCO subsidiaries, are
subject to PIMCO’ s Global Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer Pricing Policy) for shared management services that
are provided by al PIMCO entities. Shared management services provided include portfolio management, account
management, and business management and administration. Revenues earned from third parties for shared
management services are alocated in accordance with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2021, the revenue earned
from third parties for shared management services allocated to PEG was $400.4 million (2020: $147.3 million)
and the revenue allocated from PEG was $41.6 million (2020: $55.1 million) and are presented within investment
advisory fees - pooled funds and investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PEG based on headcount and estimated time and usage factors. During 2021, costs allocated to PEG
were $85.8 million (2020: $41.3 million) and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits and
general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
As of December 31, 2021, the Company had a $26.2 million (2020: $13.5 million) receivable from PEG and a
$74.1 million (2020: $28.8 million) payable to PEG, which are included within receivables from affiliates and
payablesto affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

AAM LP has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE to cover short-term operating cash needs,
which expires in November 2023. The facility permits short-term borrowings at a floating rate of interest of
LIBOR plus 20bps (interest rate of 0.264% as of December 31, 2021) until LIBOR has ceased to be quoted, at
which time the parties of the agreement shall determine in good faith and in line with market practice the
successor rate of LIBOR. To the extent necessary, AAM LP could draw on this revolving credit facility on behalf
of its subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at December 31,
2021 and 2020.

Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In return for their
service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of peers. In
addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in certain benefit plans, some of which are
discussed in note 7. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority of compensation
and benefits included in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(7) Benefit Plans
(@) ClassM Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO has established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain individuals
providing services to PIMCO and certain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan are granted options to
acquire M units, which vest in one third increments on the third, fourth, and fifth anniversary of the option grant
date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the appreciation of fair value of the M unit over the related
vesting period. At the exercise date, vested options will be automatically exercised in a cashless transaction unless
the participant has elected to defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As disclosed in note 7
(©), participants can defer their M units into the AAM LP Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. If, at the time
of vesting, the PIMCO Class M unit estimated fair value is less than the exercise price of the option award, no
Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of PIMCO and entitle the holder to receive
quarterly distributions in accordance with the Company’s Second Amended and Restated Limited Liability
Company Agreement. Those participants electing to defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan
continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units were originally authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. During 2020, the
M Unit Plan was amended to stop the granting of options to acquire M units and resulting in no M units being
issued, except pursuant to the exercise of options that were outstanding prior to the plan amendment. As of
December 31, 2021 and 2020, 102,231 and 148,726 M unit options, respectively, were outstanding and 74,205 M
units have been issued from the exercise of options as of December 31, 2021.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model.
The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input variables. A third-party valuation
was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class M unit. The dividend yield was
estimated based upon the historical Operating Profit Available for Distribution to M unit holders. Expected
volatilities are based on the average historical and implied volatility of a select group of peers using the Merton
Method. The expected life was calculated based upon treating the three vesting tranches (one third in years 3, 4,
and 5) as separate options.

No M unit options were granted during 2021. The following table provides the assumptions used in calculating the
fair value of the M unit options granted during 2020:

2020
Weighted average grant date fair value $ 17,806
Assumptions:
Expected term (years) 3.84
Expected volatility 25.1%
Expected dividends 11.1%
Risk free rate of return 0.6%

A summary of the activity in 2021 and 2020 related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the M
unit options outstanding and exercisable is as follows:
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Weighted
average
Number of options grant date
Vested Nonvested Tota fair vaue
Outstanding at
December 31, 2019 - 153,400 153,400 $ 13,492
Changes during the year:
Granted - 29,802 29,802 17,806
Vested 27,775 (27,775) - -
Exercised (27,775) - (27,775) 11,567
Forfeited - (6,701) (6,701) 14,146
Outstanding at
December 31, 2020 - 148,726 148,726 $ 14,674
Changes during the year:
Granted - - - -
Vested 41,017 (41,017) - -
Exercised (41,017) - (41,017) 12,967
Forfeited - (5,478) (5,478) 15,218
Outstanding at
December 31, 2021 - 102,231 102,231 $ 15,330
Exercisable as of
December 31, 2021 - - - 3% -

The M unit options outstanding as of December 31, 2021 have an exercise price between $11,804 and $17,806
and aweighted average remaining contractua life of 1.99 years.

The weighted average fair value per unit at the date the options were exercised was $20,924 for 2021 and $17,806
for 2020. M unit options totaling 41,017 vested during 2021. On March 31, 2021 and September 28, 2021, these
vested awards exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance
of approximately 15,597 M Units. As of December 31, 2021, 73,774 M units are owned by current and former
employees and 431 M units are owned by AAM LLC.

M unit options totaling 27,775 vested during 2020. On March 30, 2020, these vested awards exercised under the
cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of approximately 9,732 M units.

The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting attribution
method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M unit option awards
expected to vest is adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized under the M Unit Plan
during 2021 and 2020 was $11.6 million and $15.5 million, respectively, and is included in compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. As of December 31,
2021, the total estimated compensation cost related to nonvested M unit option awards, net of estimated
forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future periods through December 31, 2025 is $12.7 million.

(Continued)

129/180



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
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(b) Savingsand Investment Plans

AAM LP isthe sponsor of adefined contribution employee savings and retirement plan covering substantially all
employees of the Company and subsidiaries. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue
Code and allows eligible employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual compensation, as defined, and is
subject to a maximum dollar amount determined from time to time by the Internal Revenue Code. Employees are
generally eligible to participate on the first day of the month following their start date. After the completion of one
year of credited service, the Company matches an amount of annual compensation, subject to Internal Revenue
Code limits, contributed by the employees. In addition, certain subsidiaries can contribute an additional amount to
the plan of eligible compensation to the retirement plan. The amount expensed by the Company related to this
plan during 2021 and 2020 was $59.1 million and $55.1 million, respectively, and is included in compensation
and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(c) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LP has anonqualified deferred compensation plan pursuant to which a portion of the compensation accrued
by the Company and subsidiaries and otherwise payable to certain eligible employees may be deferred at the
election of the employees. The plan is maintained primarily for the purpose of providing deferred compensation
for a select group of management or highly compensated employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301
(a)(3), and 401(a)(1) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred
under the plan are invested in marketable securities and M units or other investment partnerships as directed by
the employees and are held in a grantor trust. The assets held in grantor trust are not available to fund ongoing
activities of the Company and only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of insolvency.
Total investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents held in trust and the related liability at December 31,
2021 and 2020 was $1.2 hillion and $874.8 million, respectively, and are included in interest in non-consolidated
deferred compensation trust and deferred compensation on the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition.

(8) IncomeTax
The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows:

Year ended December 31

2021 2020
Current:

Federal $ 81,038 29,332
State 3,988,116 3,432,731
Foreign 115,094,758 121,394,722
Tota current 119,163,912 124,856,785

Deferred:
Foreign (11,685,074) (20,864,965)
Total deferred (11,685,074) (20,864,965)
Total provision $ 107,478,838 103,991,820
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The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that would result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates to pretax income arise primarily from the Company’s status as a
partnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and international taxes and nondeductible expense.

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, income taxes payable amounted to $32.8 million and $23.2 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition. Additionally, at December 31, 2021 and 2020, deferred tax assets amounted to
$54.8 million and $44.8 million, respectively. Deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2021 and 2020, amounted
to $285 thousand and $247 thousand, respectively. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are included in
other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements

of financial condition.

(9) Lease Arrangements

The following table represents lease costs that are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of

income and comprehensive income:

Depreciation of ROU asset

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Variable lease cost

Short-term lease cost

Expenses of leases of low value assets

Y ear ended December 31

2021 2020
$ 31,256,186 29,593,350
5,443,382 6,304,014
312,947 240,983
578,204 376,312
1,319,717 2,179,123

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, total cash outflow for leases amounted to $40.9 million and

$39.8 million, respectively.

The following table represents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31, 2021:

Year ending December 31
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

Total operating lease payments
Lessimputed interest

Present value of lease liabilities

$ 35,796,969
37,499,114
23,189,168
34,006,401
33,302,410
69,700,751

233,494,813
(19,310,763)

$ 214,184,050
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The following table represents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31, 2020:

Year ending December 31.

2021 $ 38,461,023
2022 34,822,467
2023 36,457,152
2024 22,087,757
2025 32,862,009
Thereafter 96,750,859
Total operating lease payments 261,441,267
Lessimputed interest (24,146,287)
Present value of lease liabilities $ 237,294,980

(10) Financia Risk Management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market Risk
Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s

activities. Management reports its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of Allianz Asset
Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(@ Credit Risk

Credit risk isthe risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to afinancial instrument fails
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers, bank
deposits, and investment securities.

Investment advisory and other receivables: The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client base, including the default
risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an influence on credit risk. However,
geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single customer who is individually material to the
Company’s operations.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

The creditworthiness of customersis assessed as part of new client acceptance procedures. The Company does not
require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets under management for each
customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company has an excellent history of collection
on outstanding receivables and establishes an allowance for impairment only when an individual customer has
been identified as at risk for collection.

Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major institutions.
The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such institutions if it is not
satisfied with the institution’s financia strength.

Investments: The Company’s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to detailed
investment guidelines. Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual vehicles operate within
their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The mgjority of non-derivative financial
liahilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December 31, 2021.

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures that it has
sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financia obligations;
this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural
disasters. In addition, the Company has accessto AAM LP's line of credit with Allianz SE as discussed in note 6.

(c) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financia instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the
return.

Currency risk: The Company is exposed to currency risk on revenues, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company. The magjority of the Company’s
transactions are in U.S. dollars, but transactions in foreign currencies also occur on a more limited basis by the
Company’s international subsidiaries.

The Company considers its exposure to currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively employ any
hedging or other techniquesto limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing arrangements
with affiliates, al of which are short term in nature. As management considers this risk to be minimal, no active
hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.

(Continued)

133/180



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment funds the
Company holds and manages, each of which are subject to specific investment guidelines. Material investments in
such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are made in accordance with client
guidelines or the funds governing documents.

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s sensitivity to
changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market risk factors. As of December 31, 2021, there were no
changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that would have resulted in any material differences
to members capital as of December 31, 2021 or the reported comprehensive income for the year then ended.

(d) Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. There were no changes in the Company’s approach
to capital management during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of Pl
LLC (see note 1) and certain foreign subsidiaries, are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

(11) Provisions

The Company is subject to various pending and threatened legal actions as well as regulatory inquiries, which
arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters currently
pending and threatened will not have a material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries financia position,
results of operations, or cash flows. Management believes that they have made appropriate estimates for
provisions in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The Company expenses related legal fees as
incurred.

In early 2020, the existence of a new coronavirus (COVID-19) was confirmed which spread across a significant
number of countries leading to disruption to economic activity and globa markets. Given the inherent
uncertainties, it is not practical to determine what impact COVID-19 will have on the Company in the future.

(12) Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies on
behalf of the Company’s clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles managed
by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identified as structured entities. The vehicles are separate
legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clients. The Company is paid for the
investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle.

The Company earned $3.3 million and $731 thousand in investment advisory fees from structured entities during
2021 and 2020, respectively, which is included in investment advisory fees - pooled funds and investment
advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income.

The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive

removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interests in those vehicles:

(Continued)
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December 31
2021 2020
Net assets of unconsolidated structured
entities $ 2,408,685,532 $ 582,606,016
Investment advisory fees
receivable - pooled funds and private accounts 567,143 222,021

The Company’s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated structured entities is limited to the investment
advisory fees receivable.

(13) Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events occurring after the date of the consolidated statements of financial condition
through April 25, 2022, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued to determine
whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options totaling 38,253 vested subsequent to the date of the consolidated statements of financial
condition. On March 31, 2022, these vested awards were exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided
inthe M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of approximately 16,727 M units.

On February 1, 2022, the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) has replaced LIBOR for AAM LP's
revolving credit facility with Allianz SE (as discussed in note 6).

In late February 2022, Russia commenced a military attack on Ukraine. The outbreak of hostilities between the
two countries could result in more widespread conflict and could have a severe adverse effect on the region and
global supply chains. In addition, current and future sanctions imposed on Russia by the global community could
have a significant adverse impact on the Russian and global economy. The extent, duration, or repercussions of
such military actions are impossible to predict, but could result in significant market disruption. As a result of
such events, the Company has experienced negative portfolio returns on managed assets, but the events have not
resulted in a material adverse impact to the Company. Given the inherent uncertainties, it is not practical to
determine the overall impact to the Company or to provide a quantitative estimate of any future impact.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
and its subsidiaries (the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December
31, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, of changes in capital
and of cash flows for the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated
financial statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US
GAAYS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsihilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve months from the end of the reporting period,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aternative but to do so.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
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detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the

judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on
atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e FEvauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for areasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during

the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Los Angeles, California
April 25, 2022
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